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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Science Advisory Board advises the
Director of the Bureau of Land
Management on issues pertaining to
science and the application of scientific
information in the management of
public lands and their resources.

Under the Federal advisory committee
management regulations (41 CFR 101–
6.1015(b)(2)), in exceptional
circumstances an agency may give less
than 15 days notice of a committee
meeting if the reasons for doing so are
included in the meeting notice
published in the Federal Register. In
this case, BLM made commitments with
regard to scheduling the first meeting of
the advisory committee based on the
approval of the charter within a certain
time frame. Delays in obtaining
approval of the charter within the
Department of the Interior resulted in
publication of the meeting notice less
than 15 days prior to the committee
meeting.

Dated: April 15, 1998.
Tom Fry,
Acting Director.
[FR Doc. 98–10371 Filed 4–16–98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–84–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[UTU–69025]

Utah; Proposed Reinstatement of
Terminated Oil and Gas Lease

April 13, 1998.

In accordance with Title IV of the
Federal Oil and Gas Royalty
Management Act (P.L. 97–451), a
petition for reinstatement of oil and gas
lease UTU–69025 for lands in Uintah
County, Utah, was timely filed and
required rentals accruing from May 1,
1997, the date of termination, have been
paid.

The lessee has agreed to new lease
terms for rentals and royalties at rates of
$10 per acre and 162⁄3 percent,
respectively. The $500 administrative
fee has been paid and the lessee has
reimbursed the Bureau of Land
Management for the cost of publishing
this notice.

Having met all the requirements for
reinstatement of the lease as set out in
Section 31 (d) and (e) of the Mineral
Leasing Act of 1920 (30 U.S.C. 188), the
Bureau of Land Management is
proposing to reinstate lease UTU–69025,
effective May 1, 1997, subject to the
original terms and conditions of the

lease and the increased rental and
royalty rates cited above.
Robert Lopez,
Group Leader, Minerals Adjudication Group.
[FR Doc. 98–10196 Filed 4–16–98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–DQ–M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–407]

Certain Remodulating Channel
Selectors and Systems Containing
Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
March 12, 1998, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Ciena
Corporation, 920 Elkridge Landing
Road, Linthicum, MD 21090. On April
8, 1998, Ciena filed an amended
complaint and a supplementary letter.
The complaint, as amended and
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain
remodulating channel selectors and
systems containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1, 5, and 10 of
U.S. Letters Patent 5,715,076. The
complaint further alleges that there
exists an industry in the United States
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Room
112, Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2571. General information concerning

the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov).

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 10.10
(1997).

Scope of Investigation
Having considered the complaint, the

U.S. International Trade Commission,
on April 10, 1998, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain remodulating
channel selectors or systems containing
same by reason of infringement of
claims 1, 5, or 10 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,715,076 and whether there exists an
industry in the United States as required
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Ciena
Corporation, 920 Elkridge Landing
Road, Linthicum, MD 21090.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Pirelli, S.p.A., Viale Sarca 222, 20126

Milano (Milan), Italy
Pirelli Cavi, S.p.A., Optical

Communications Systems, Viale Sarca
222, 20126 Milano (Milan), Italy

Pirelli Cables and Systems LLC, 705
Industrial Drive, Lexington, SC 29072
(c) Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of

Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW, Room 401–O, Washington,
D.C. 20436, who shall be the
Commission investigative attorney,
party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Sidney Harris is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
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Commission of the complaint and notice
of investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: April 13, 1998.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 98–10207 Filed 4–16–98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment Standards Administration
Wage and Hour Division

Minimum Wages for Federal and
Federally Assisted Construction;
General Wage Determination Decisions

General wage determination decisions
of the Secretary of Labor are issued in
accordance with applicable law and are
based on the information obtained by
the Department of Labor from its study
of local wage conditions and data made
available from other sources. They
specify the basic hourly wage rates and
fringe benefits which are determined to
be prevailing for the described classes of
laborers and mechanics employed on
construction projects of a similar
character and in the localities specified
therein.

The determinations in these decisions
of prevailing rates and fringe benefits
have been made in accordance with 29
CFR Part 1, by authority of the Secretary
of Labor pursuant to the provisions of
the Davis-Bacon Act of March 3, 1931,
as amended (46 Stat. 1494, as amended,
40 U.S.C. 276a) and of other Federal
statutes referred to in 29 CFR Part 1,
Appendix, as well as such additional
statutes as may from time to time be
enacted containing provisions for the
payment of wages determined to be
prevailing by the Secretary of Labor in

accordance with the Davis-Bacon Act.
The prevailing rates and fringe benefits
determined in these decisions shall, in
accordance with the provisions of the
foregoing statutes, constitute the
minimum wages payable on Federal and
federally assisted construction projects
to laborers and mechanics of the
specified classes engaged on contract
work of the character and in the
localities described therein.

Good cause is hereby found for not
utilizing notice and public comment
procedure thereon prior to the issuance
of these determinations as prescribed in
5 U.S.C. 553 and not providing for delay
in the effective date as prescribed in that
section, because the necessity to issue
current construction industry wage
determinations frequently and in large
volume causes procedures to be
impractical and contrary to the public
interest.

General wage determination
decisions, and modifications and
supersedes decisions thereto, contain no
expiration dates and are effective from
their date of notice in the Federal
Register, or on the date written notice
is received by the agency, whichever is
earlier. These decisions are to be used
in accordance with the provisions of 29
CFR Parts 1 and 5. Accordingly, the
applicable decision, together with any
modifications issued, must be made a
part of every contract for performance of
the described work within the
geographic area indicated as required by
an applicable Federal prevailing wage
law and 29 CFR Part 5. The wage rates
and fringe benefits, notice of which is
published herein, and which are
contained in the Government Printing
Office (GPO) document entitled
‘‘General Wage Determinations Issued
Under The Davis-Bacon And Related
Acts,’’ shall be the minimum paid by
contractors and subcontractors to
laborers and mechanics.

Any person, organization, or
governmental agency having an interest
in the rates determined as prevailing is
encouraged to submit wage rate and
fringe benefit information for
consideration by the Department.
Further information and self-
explanatory forms for the purpose of
submitting this data may be obtained by
writing to the U.S. Department of Labor,
Employment Standards Administration,
Wage and Hour Division, Division of
Wage Determinations, 200 Constitution
Avenue, N.W., Room S–3014,
Washington, D.C. 20210.

Modifications to General Wage
Determination Decisions

The number of decisions listed in the
Government Printing Office document

entitled ‘‘General Wage Determinations
Issued Under the Davis-Bacon and
Realted Acts’’ being modified are listed
by Volume and State. Dates of
publication in the Federal Register are
in parentheses following the decisions
being modified.

Volume I

Connecticut
CT980001 (Feb. 13, 1998)
CT980003 (Feb. 13, 1998)
CT980004 (Feb. 13, 1998)
CT980006 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Massachusetts
MA980003 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MA980008 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MA980009 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MA980010 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MA980012 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MA980013 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MA980015 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MA980020 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MA980021 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Maine
ME980025 (Feb. 13, 1998)
ME980032 (Feb. 13, 1998)

New Jersey
NJ980003 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Volume II

Maryland
MD980057 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Pennsylvania
PA980010 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Volume III

Georgia
GA980053 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Volume IV

Indiana
IN980003 (Feb. 13, 1998)
IN980006 (Feb. 13, 1998)
IN980018 (Feb. 13, 1998)
IN980020 (Feb. 13, 1998)
IN980060 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Michigan
MI980001 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980002 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980003 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980004 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980005 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980012 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980030 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980031 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980046 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980062 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980069 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980079 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MI980083 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Wisconsin
WI980017 (Feb. 13, 1998)
WI980021 (Feb. 13, 1998)
WI980022 (Feb. 13, 1998)
WI980033 (Feb. 13, 1998)
WI980049 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Volume V

None

Volume VI

None


		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-05-06T01:44:57-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




